
Links

[NTF](#) › [IGT](#) › [About](#) › [Institute \(ITGTO\)](#) › [Links](#)

Market Inspectorate of the Republic of Slovenia, Ministry of Economic Development and Technology
www.ti.gov.si

Slovenian Chamber of Commerce
www.tzslo.si

Chamber of Commerce and Industry of Slovenia
www.gzs.si

Slovenian Institute for Standardisation
www.sist.si

Slovenian Research Agency
www.arrs.gov.si

Innovation in Textiles, Technical Textiles Online
www.innovationintextiles.com

The International Association for Textile Care Labelling
www.ginetex.net

Maribor Institute of Public Health
www.zzv-mb.si

Health Inspectorate of the Republic of Slovenia, Ministry of Health
www.zi.gov.si

Ministry of Economic Development and Technology
www.mgrt.gov.si

Institute of Public Health of the Republic of Slovenia
www.ivz.si

Oznake tekstila.si – textile product labelling
www.oznake-tekstila.si